





BIHAR

Treasury Officer Bhojpur, Arrah.

2 JUN 2006

177

2.

00AA 209836

Deeds of Public Charitable Trust is executed on this Salar day of 4. 1/..... 2006 by Sri Kumar Dwijendra, herein after called "Settler" (which expression shall, unless excluded by or repugnant to the context, be deemed to isclude his executor, administrator and representative) of the One Part.

Constitution and Bye-laws of the Trust:

NAME OF THE TRUST: SHANTI MEMORIAL EDUCATIONAL

TRUST. ADDRESS:

SHUBH NARAYAN NAGAR, ARA-SALEMPUR MARG, ARA

(BHOJPUR)

"Shanti-Smriti" Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur)

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA [Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi] (Affiliation No.- 330247) Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg, Book Deed No: 159 Token No: 5762 Reg Year: 2006 Little Ring Prestype Pres. Code Name with Signature Middle Index Thumb Photo 多で Sri Bhagwan Yadav サーカンイリナンイリ Identifier RAMAYAN OJHA Rangyon onto 810 sai Mangla charan ong Char Khambha wali Ara. DIS Ara town Dis - Lid 6011110

THE STATE OF THE S

Sumilar Ranadali system enswallings Hebb Ranayan Ragali, Ara (Bhugun



बिहार BIHAR

Treasury Officer BeojpurMEMBERS:

2 JUN 2006

NAME

The following persons shall form the Trust, hereinafter called Trustees and shall jointly form the Board of Trustees.

**STATUS** 

SIGNATURE

00AA 209837

01. Kumar Dwijendra son of Sri Sharda Prasad Singh, Village-Majhawan P.O. Ara, Dist. Bhojpur. 024 Sri Haridwar Singh son of Late Sahdeo Singh Waliganj, Ara, Bhojpur 03. Smt. Archana Kumari wife of Kumar Dwijendra Village-Majhawan P.O. Ara, Dist. Bhojpur.

Managing Trustee 5712 Trustee Trustee

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA [Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi] (Affiliation No.- 330247) Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salemgur Marr

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Sub#Warayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur)

Manager "Shanti-Smriti"

	<u>s.n.</u>	NAME	STATUS	SIGNATU	RE				
	04.	Sri Vijay Kumar Singh s/o Late Rameshwar Sin Village-P.O. Alipur, Dist. Bhojpur.		14.या.त.स.स.ए.स. १					
	05.	Sri Sanjeev Sinha	Trustee	विजीव रिगन्ही					
		s/o Sri Akhauri Vijay K Mukharjee Hata, Nehru Ara, Dist. Bhojpur.		र्थानीय सिन्ह					
	06.	Sri Sribhagwan Yadav	Trustee	4/2/3/9/14 2/					
		s/o Late Sheodahin Yac Ahirpurwa, Ara, Bhojp	ur						
ASTRIG FO	07.	Sri Vijay Kumar Pande	Control of the contro	विभि द्वार	11034-				
		s/o Sri Uday Nath Pand Village-Sarangpur, P.O Barka Dumra	ley	90.	3	50 11-17 C			
1 34 - =		Dist. Bhojpur.	>- Code	3	での	41=17			
September 1	i A	s and when required, p	ersons may be co	-opted to the	三季是	STATE OF THE PARTY			
		f Trustees for a specific			1 Con 20	語され			
		s but the total number of		ľ	TE SE	24%			
	not exce	not exceed fifteen at a time, There shall be no bar to the co- option							
	of a men	of a member for subsequent term or terms.							
	(ii) In	case a vacancy in the	Board of Truste	ees arises on	多多了	2 E =			
	resignat	resignation, death, completion of term or otherwise of a member							
	the vaca	ncy will be filled up thro	ugh the process of	co-option by	A) My	( ž			
3	12	der members. A membe deemed to be a founder n		nder member	400	(\$ -)			
	anager 'nti-Smriti"			nti-Smriti" /ASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAI	a to				
hhawana Av	wasiya Uchcha Vid	lyalaya	[Affiliated to (Affiliatio	o C.B.S.E., Delhi] n No 330247)					
HOW WALSAUG	Magar, Ara (Bho	Bert	Childs Marries 1	cont. No. Calomore Man					

"Shanti-Smriti" Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Naravan Magar Ara (Shojpur)

(iii) Sri Kumar Dwijendra being the managing trustee will look after day to day works of the Trust. The Office Bearers as per requirements of the Trust, may be elected by the members of the Board of Trustees from amongst its founder members.

#### 4. AIM AND OBJECT OF THE TRUST

THE AIMS AND OBJECTS FOR WHICH THE TRUST IS

ESTABLISHED SHALL BE AS BELOW:-

Maintain educational institutions, with an object to provide sound pre-primary, primary, middlde, secondery, senior secondary and higher education to students.

- (ii) To arrange and manage training institutions for Typing, Shorthand, Computer, Fine Arts, Crafts, Music, Printing, Modeling, Dancing, Yoga, Physical Education and in other professional and technical training subjects.
- (iii) To promote literacy, cultured and social activities by Awareness Programmes, Adult Education Classes, Lectures, Essay Competitions, Exhibitions, Symposia, Cultural Programmes, Press Conferences and Seminars etc.
- (iv) To arrange and organize Child Welfare Programme/ Activities.
- (v) To construct and conduct a hostel for the students (Boys and girls) of rural areas.
- (vi) To conduct Vocational Education Guidance, Training and skill Development Programmes, and according software Development,

"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhejpur) "Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

TIS TO THE TIME TO

Computer Programming, Communication, IT, Electronic and printing technologies development and utilities, vocational education, research training and development programmes and award certificates.

- (vii) To organise activities for the promotion of physical, mental, spiritual and educational development and upliftment of adults and children without any distinction of caste, creed or religion etc and in the interest of mankind, in general.
- (viii) To aid, establish, takeover or collaborate with any institution or association, having indentical aims and objects as that of the Trust for physical, mental, spiritual, educational development for upliftment of society.
- (ix) To establish any institution or adopt means for promoting any art, science or knowledge in an y other field of education, propageting for removal of social evils, customs or for promoting self help to overcome these evils.
- (x) To establish any institution or society for the welfare of victims of natural calamities and to provide food and shelter to needy person, from time to time.
- (xi) To establish any institution for religious worship and knowledge or for the welfare, maintenance and development of orphans of any community.
- (xii) To undertake the compilation, printing and publication of
- (a) Simple prayers for the spiritual and psychological

upliftment of people generally.

Manager

"Shanti-Smriti"
Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya

Subh Narayan Magar Ara (Choiger)

"Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg.

- (b) Simple booklets explaining the basic morals and values of human life and for moral upliftment.
- (c) Books suitable for moral and spiritual instrucions to school going children, containing simple stories from epics depicting the life of ideal persons, sages and other renowed personalities.
- (xiii) To render any social, moral and financial assistance for betterment of life of any unmarried girl or boy, widow or widower from time to time.
- (xiv) To accept donations or raise subsciptions from members of the Board of Trustees or from any other person and to invest the funds of the Trust with individuals, societies, firms or companies, for providing income to the Trust, on such terms and condition as may be deemed proper and necessary for the fulfillment of the aims and objects of the trust and to further its interest as enumerated above.
- (xv) To promote spiritual studies and open spiritual training and Yoga centre for general public and to do every thing to make spiritual studies popular amonst the public.
- (xvi) To establish found and maintain libraries and reading rooms for the use and convenience of general public.
- xvii) To undertake innovative projects in field of intergrated remote rural development, Human Resources development, Health and family welfare, science and technology, social justice and empowerment, Evironment and forests studies, Management,

conservation and development, communication and electronics

Enformation Technologies and Youth and sports.

Manager "Shanti-Smriti" "Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,

Mailwayan Ara-(Rhoipur) 802301

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara IBhoinne and other professionals, managers and agents for the works and furtherance ace of the aims and objects of the trust and to pay their wages or fees etc.

x ix) To purchase/acquire land and/ or building in the name of the Trust and make construction thereupon for the fulfilment of the aims & objects of the trust.

(xx) To do such other things/acts/ activities which are necessary and which may be incidental or conductive to the attainment of any of the object of the trust.

# 5. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

(i) The Board of Trustees shall consist of not less than FIVE and not more than FIFTEEN members.

(ii) The following shall be the Pirst Board of Trustees:

- 1. Sri Kumar Dwijendra
- 2. Sri Haridwar Singh
- 3. Smt. Archana Kumari
- 4. Sri Vijay Kumar Singh
- 5. Sri Sanjeev Sinha
- 6. Sri Sribhagwan Yadav
- Sri Vijay Kumar Pandey

(iii) Sri Kumar Dwijendra shall be the Managing Trustee and

will hold office for life time or until he resigns.

"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) PRINCIPAL

"Shanti-Srnriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,
Majhawan, Ara (Bhojpur) 802001

(iv) In the event of the office of the managing trustee becoming vacant, his wife, sons and daughter or any body else as per his/her will, shall become the managing trustee for life and so on for subsequent successors. In the event of there being no will of the managing trustee, the trustee shall elect the managing trustee from amongst members of the family of the founder managing trustee. If none of the members of the family of the founder managing trustee is wiling or available, the trustees shall elect the managing trustee from amongst themselves.

- (v) The Board of Trustees may co-opt presons if necessary, to raise the total number of members to Fifteen.
- (vi) The Managing Trustee shall be free to co-opt any person who may be helpful in achieving the objects of the trust as a trustee.
- (vii) A trustee shall cease to hold office of the Trust if the trustee becomes insane or lunatic or insolvent or bankrupt.
- (viii) All other trustees, except Managing Trustee shall hold office for THREE YEARS from the dates of their association/nomination and after completion of the term, their office will automatically become vacated but such trustees can be renominated on the expiry of the term.
- (ix) The Board of Trustees shall have powers to make rules for any matter not provided herein.

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shell Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyəlaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Shojpur)

# 6. POWERS AND FUNCTION OF THE TRUST

- (i) The Board of Trustees may by resolution extend/ amend/ alter/ modify the activities of the Trust or undertake any activity in furtherance of the objects of the trust.
- (ii) The Board shall maintain a minutes book in which proceedings of all meetings of the Board shall be recorded and the same shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting.
- (iii) The Board shall have powers to frame rules and regulations as to the duties and responsibilities of each trustee and for constitution of executive committee, sub-committee, advisory board and for conducting any other matter connected with the administration of the trust management, and shall;
- (a) engage auditor of the Trust and fixation of their remuneration.
- (b) approve and adopt Annual Accounts, Annual Report,
  Auditor's Report, Balance -sheet, Income and Expenditure
  Account, Receipts and Payments Accounts of the Trust.
- (c) accept any donation, contribution, grant or subscription in cash or in kind, from any person(s) body of persons or Trust, with or without conditions.
- (d) apply the whole or any part of the income of the Trust, or the Trust fund or accumulations thereto, to any one or more of the objects of the trust, as the trustees may, in their discretion,

deem, fit from time to time.

"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) "Shanti-Smriti"

SAMEHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]
(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg.
Maihawan, Ara (Phojpur) 802301

- (e) borrow or raise or secure payments of moneys.
- (f) sell, dispose off alienate or otherwise deal with any acquired property of the Trust for its benefit.
- (g) let out or dispose off an immovable property of the Trust of for such period and rent on such terms and conditions as the Trustees in their discretion may think fit.
- (h) open account in the name of the Trust, with a Bank or Banks, to operate such account and to give instructions to the Bank and to provide for opening and operation of such account by one or more of the Trustees or by an agent appointed by the Trustees.
- (i) adjust, settle compromise, compound refer to arbitration, all actions, suits, claims, demands and proceedings regarding the Trust Fund.
- (j) engage or make provision for the services of any person (including all or any of the Trustees and committees or administrator or managing Trustees or otherwise) for the purpose of the administration of the Trust in such manner and subject to such rules and regulations as the Trustees may prescribe.
- (k) make, vary, alter or modify schemes, rules and regulations for attainment of the objects of the Trust and for the management of the affairs thereof or for running any institution in furtherance of the objects of the Trust and otherwise for giving effect to the object of the Trust.

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"
Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyəlaya
Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur)

"Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247)

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,
Majhawan, Ara (Bhojpur) 802301

- (l) start, abolish, discontinue and restart any charity or charitable institutions for the benefit of general public and to impose any condition to any subscription or donation to be made by them.
- (m) set apart and/or allocate the whole or a part of the income or the corpus of the Trust Fund or part thereof for any of the objects of the Trust.
- (n) join, co-operate or amalgamate this trust with other or others having kindred or allied objects, upon such terms and conditions as the trustees may in their discretion think fit, particularly having regard to and in conformity with the objects and nature of this Trust.
- (o) give aid by way of donations out of the income or the corpus of the Trust Fund or otherwise, to different charitable institutions, societies, organizations of Trustees in India which may have been established or which may hereinafter be established for charitable purposes mentioned in these presents or any of them to enable such institutions, societies, organization or Trustees to start, maintain or carry out such charitable activities.
- (p) settled all accounts and to compromise, abandon, or refer to arbitration any action or proceedings or disputes, claims, demands or things, as deemed proper for such purpose without being responsible for any loss occassioned thereby.

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) PRINCIPAL
"Shanti-Smrih"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]
(Affiliation No.- 330247)
Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salemper Marg,

(q) borrow money either on the security of any property of the Trust or otherwise for all or any of the purposes of the Trust, and it shall be lawful for the Trustee to make on such borrowings on payment of such interest or otherwise on such terms and conditions as they may in their absolute discretion think fit.

- (r) apply to the Government, public bodies, urban, local, municipal, district and other bodies, corporation, companies, or persons for grant of money and of aid, donations, gifts, subscriptions, affiliation and other assistance with a view to promoting the objects of the Trust and to negotiate with the Government Departments, public and other Bodies, corporations, companies or persons, scheme and other works and matters within the objects of the Trust and to accept any proper conditions on which such grants and other payments may be made.
- (s) take over, acquire, manage, control, aid or amalgmate any existing institution or institutions having objects either wholly or in part similar to the objects of this Trust and on such terms and conditions as may be thought expedient.
- (t) purchase or otherwise acquire and undertake all or any part of the property, assets, liabilities and engagements of any or more of the trust, institutions or associations with which this trust is authorized to amalgamate.

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]
(Affiliation No.- 330247)
Shuth Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,
lajhawan, Ara (Bhojpur) 802201

#### 7. FINANCE

- (i) All the activities of the Trust shall be Non profitable and shall be done on 'No profit- No loss" basis.
- (ii) The trustee shall be accountable only for such money and funds which will actually come into their hand.
- (iii) At the begining the trust will be run with a fund of Rs. Fifty one thousand only which will be given by Smt. Archana Kumari w/o KUMAR DWIJENDRA the managing Trustee and thereafter with the funds collected through fees and subcriptions from students and other persons who receive benefit from the institutions run by the Trust.
- (iv) The Trust will accept donations and volunteer contribution in any form from individual or organization it may accept aid from Government or corporate body or raise fund by borrowing money with or without interest from Bank, Financial institutions or individuals. The borrowed money will be returned as per the terms and conditions of loan.
- (v) All the incomes, earning, movable/ immovable properties of the trust shall be solely utilized and applied towards the promotion of its aims and objects as set forth hereinabove and no profit thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividends, bonus, profits or in any manner whatsoever to any present or the past member of the trust or to any other persons. No member of the trust shall have any personal claim on any movable or immovable property of the trust or make any profit, whatsoever, by virtue of his memebership.

Manager "Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) "Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]
(Affiliation No.- 330247)
Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,
Majhawan, Ara (Bhojpur) 802301

- The Trust Fund may be augmented by the income from the initial fund and also by donations and other contribution( from time to time.
- (vii) The Trust Fund shall not be applied to any purpose other than those specified in Article 4 herein above unless the other objects added to the trust objectives.
- (viii) The Fund of the trust shall be utilized for the maintenance, development and expansion of the Trust and institution run by the Trust. Any immovable property acquired shall be registered in the name of the Trust or institutions run by the Trust.
- The Trustees shall always maintain proper accounts of (ix) the Trust, which shall be kept at the office of the Trust. The accounts will be audited once in a year by a qualified Auditor appointed by the Board of Trustees.
- (x) The Financial year of the Trust shall be from April to March.
- The Bank Account of the Trust shall be opened in any (xi) scheduled bank at Ara, to be jointly operated by the Managing Trustee and another member of the Board of Trustees.

## 8. MEETING AND DECISIONS

- The office of the Trust shall be situated at Ara or at any (i) other place decided by the Board of Trustees.
- The Board of Trustees shall meet atleast once in three month either at the Registered office of the Trust or at the residence of any member of the Trust. One third members shall form the quorum. Ordinarily seven clear days notice shall be

equired for calling a meeting but in exceptional circumatances

Manadere may be an emergent meeting even at one day's noticenti-Smriti"

"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhaipur)

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA [Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi] (Affiliation No.- 330247) Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg, (iii) All decisions at a meeting of the Board shall be taken by simple majority of the members present and voting at the meeting. However, for amending any provision of the constitution of the Trust, two third number of members present and voting shall be required.

## 9. CEASESATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- (i) Every Trustee will be at liberty to resign from his office by giving one month's notice of his intentionn to do so.
- (ii) A person shall cease to be a Trustee:
- (a) If he/she, without leave of absence, fails to attend three consecutive meetings of the Board of Trustee.
- (b) If he is requested to resign by two third number of members of the remaining Trustees.

## 10. DISSOLUTION

If atleast two third number of members of the Board of Trustees resolve to dissolve the Trust and get it replaced by another Trust, in a meeting specially called for the purpose, the Trust shall be dissolve and be replaced by a substitute Trust as . per the resolution adopted in that Special Meeting.

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"
Sambhawana Awasiya Ucheha (idualaya Subh Narayan Hagas, Ara (idualaya)

Shanti-Simriti
SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHEHA VIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]
(Affiliation No.- 330247)
Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur M...rg,
Majhawan, Ara (Engipun 60230)

We Certify that this is true copy of the constitution and Byelaws of the Shanti Memorial Educational Trust.

<u>S.N</u>	Name Signature 47
1.	Sri Kumar Dwijendra कुमार द्विज-द्र
2.	Sri Haridwar Singh EIGH 1166.
3.	Smt. Archana Kumari min - 3mgl
	3.11/-
4.	Sri Vijay Kumar Singh
5.	Sri Sanjeev Sinha
6.	Sri Sribhagwan Yadav 8/21919 4199
7.	Sri Vijay Kumar Pandey जिज्ञान युगार पाण्डेभ

Composed by:

Gautam Computer,

Adv. Assn. Ara

Manager
"Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalara Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur, Dikla for Siroft,

PRINCIPAL
"Shanti-Smrtu"
WANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA

"Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA YIDYALAYA

[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Dellui]

(Affiliation Man 330247),

Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara Salamon Margi.

Majhawan, Ara (Bhojpur) 101

## Endorsement of Certificate of Admissibility (Rule - 35)

Admissible under Rule 21: duly stamped (or exempted from or does not require stamp duty) under the Indian Stamp Act, 1899, Schedule I or I-A, No. 64a Also admissible under section 26(a) of the B. T. Act.

Stamp duty paid under Indian Stamp Act Rs.

1520

Fee Paid

A1	2040	K1c	0	Liii	0	Tot Reg Fee	- 61	2611
J1	0	K2	0	Na	171			
K1a	0	Li	0	Scan	400			
K1b	0	Lii	0					

Date:

Registering Office

#### Endorsement under section 52.

Presented for registration at 01:13 PM on the day Saturday, 04th November 2006 at the Ara(Bhojpur) D. R. O/ Sub\_Registry Office by Kumar Dwijendra

son/wife of Sri Sharda Prasad Singh by profession Others.

(Executant or attorney for ....., one of the executants or claimants under

a power no. ..... for 20...... authenticated by sub-registrar of

रीमार दिज-द्र Signature of Presentant

Registering Office

## Endorsement under section 58

Execution is admitted by persons and identified by others whose names, photographs fingerprints and signatures are affixed on the reverse pages of the instrument.

Date:

Registering Office

## Endorsement of Certificate of Registration under section 60

Registered in Book 4 of DSRO/ SRO Ara(Bhojpur having 20 pages in the volume CD-17 and document no. of which is printed on the first page of the document.

Date:

Manager "Shanti-Smriti"

Sambhawana Awasiya Uchcha Vidyalaya Subh Narayan Nagar, Ara (Bhojpur) PRINCIPAL "Shanti-Smriti"

SAMBHAWANA AWASIYA UCHCHA VIDYALAYA
[Affiliated to C.B.S.E., Delhi]

(Affiliation No.- 330247) Shubh Narayan Nagar, Ara-Salempur Marg,

